Adrienne Downs

From: Lance Steinhart <Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 5:21 PM

To: ' Adrienne Downs

Cc: Kali Reeves; Matt O'Flaherty

Subject: Selectel, Inc,; ITC-T/C-20141212-00331
Categories: Actions Taken PN, Update Filings

Adrienne, hope all is well. on behalf of Selectel, Inc., we respectfully request to withdraw the above-referenced
application. Thank you for your consideration, and please let us know if you need anything further.

Best regards

Lance Steinhart, Esq.

Managing Attorney

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, GA 30005

770-232-9200 (Office)

404-984-4000 (Mobile)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3)
Strictly Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended

recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for
your cooperation.
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